
 

I got a reply from the court about re opening the case for Simon see Below.

 

From: Forbes, Andrea [mailto:andrea.forbes@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk] On Behalf Of GL­ThamesMCList
Sent: 07 May 2013 11:11
To: 'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk'
Subject: RE: Wrongful conviction and request to set aside the conviction and re­open the case

 

 

 

Dear Mr Cordell,

 

I am in receipt of your email, these have been printed off and passed to the re­opening section to deal with.  

There is a backlog due to the huge number of requests to re­open,  but you will hear from someone in due
course.

 

regards,

 

Andrea (admin officer in Thames Customer Service dept)

 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 06 May 2013 17:26
To: gl­thamesmcenq@hmcts.gsl.gov.uk
Cc: EastGroupCPO
Subject: Wrongful conviction and request to set aside the conviction and re­open the case

Dear Sir or Madam

 

I have emailed your court on a number of occasions regarding my conviction and sentence for no insurance.  I
am making this request to have my case listed in order that I can do the following;:­

 

1.  Application to set aside the conviction
2.  Re­open the case
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